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MAY 2 3 2005
Karla Reimer, Council Secretary
Yavapai-Apache Nation
2400 W. Datsi Street
Camp Verde, Arizona 86322

RE: Yavapai-Apache Amendment to its Tribal Gaming Ordinance

Dear Ms. Reimer:

This letter responds to your letter of April 5, 2005, requesting the National Indian Gaming
Commission (NIGC) review and approve the amendment to the Yavapai-Apache Nation
(Nation) Gaming Ordinance, adopted and approved by the Tribal Council on March 24, 2005,
by Resolution No. 30-05. By the Nation's Resolution, the Tribal Council amended Section 1
Subsection R of the Nation's Gaming Ordinance to comply with the State Compact on monthly
vendor licensing limits.

This letter constitutes such approval under the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (IGRA). It is
important to note that the amendment is approved for gaming only on Indian lands, as defined in
the IGRA, over which the Nation has jurisdiction.

We further note that the Resolution indicates an effective date of March 24, 2005. This is the
date the Resolution was approved by the Tribal Council. Please be advised that the amendment
is effective upon approval by the NIGC Chairman. See 25 D.S.C. §§271O(b)(1)(B) and
2710(d)(1)«A' __u

cc: Tribal Council

Courtney Scott, Executive Director of Administrative Operations
Edwin Kane, Finance Director
Charley Laman, Attorney General
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